

Joseph DiBella

Employee Benefits Consultant Joseph DiBella in New Jersey

Address: Marlton, NJ, US

Website: <http://www.joseph-dibella.com/>

Email: info@josephdibella.com

Group benefits professional Joseph DiBella comes from a background in data analytics, underwriting, benefits administration, compliance, and strategic planning. He has advised many of the nation's largest and most prominent corporations, including Fortune 100 companies. Joseph DiBella spent nearly 15 years with Horizon Blue Cross Blue Shield of New Jersey, where he tended to national and large accounts.

Since 2005, Joseph DiBella has managed all aspects of the Employee Benefits Division at Conner Strong & Buckelew. He assists national firms in the design and management of their employee healthcare and benefit plans, and offers his consulting expertise on a wide range of topics related to benefit programs and costs.

Mr. DiBella is also known for his published articles and talks he has given that relate to the successful implementation of wellness and benefit plans. His work has included discussions of the various factors that increase medical expenditures, such as obesity and tobacco use. He is often quoted by AIS Services, and routinely serves as a guest speaker for the Philadelphia Business Journal.

EXPERIENCE

Conner Strong & Buckelew

Jul 2005 - Present

Managing Director

Horizon Blue Cross Blue Shield of NJ

Nov 1991 - Jun 2005

National Account Manager

EDUCATION

Seton Hall University

Sep 1987 - May 1991

BA